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location of the grave in such cemetery or other place; and the 
character of headstone or other marker, if any, at such grave. 

(2) The adjutant general shall cause blank forms to be pre-
pared whereby the information required for such record may be 
transmitted to him. Every person or corporation, including a 
municipal corporation, owning or controlling any cemetery or 
burial place within the state in which are interred the bodies of 
persons who served in the military or naval forces of the United 
States, shall file with the adjutant general a certificate on the 
forms provided by him, of the facts required for such record, so 
far as the same are within the knowledge of such person, cor-
poration or its agents. The adjutant general shall cause blank 
certificates to be distributed to such persons and corporations as 
he deems advisable, with a request that such information be 
transmitted to him, but the failure to receive such blank and 
request shall not relieve any person or corporation from the 
obligation of complying with this section, within ninety days 
after it takes effect. 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon passage and publi-
cation. 

Approved April 22, 1925. 

No. 251, A.] 	 [Published April 23, 1925. 

CHAPTER 61. 
AN ACT to amend subsection (2) of section 86.16 of the statutes, 

relating to the height of telephone wires. 
The people of the State of Wisconsin, represented in Senate and 

Assembly, do enact as follows: 
SECTION 1. Subsection (2) of section 86.16 of the statutes is 

amended to read: (86.16) (2) All poles used in the construc-
tion of such lines shall be set in such manner as not to interfere 
with the use of such highway by the public nor with the use of 
the adjoining land by the owner thereof ; and all wires shall be 
not less than * * * eighteen feet above the ground at all 
crossings, and not less than fourteen feet above the ground at all 
other places. 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon passage and pub-
lication. 

Approved April 22, 1925. 


